## WHITE LAKE CITIZENS LEAGUE

Meeting Minutes for March 24, 2010

The meeting was called to order by President Tom DeSantis at 7:05 p.m.

**Board Members present:** Tom DeSantis, Larry D'Angelo, Carol Webb, Gary Webb, Lenny Wojewoda, Jack Butler, Bob Parrett, Bob Pisoni, and Frank Dyson.

Others present: Michael Roman, John Guerreiro, and Jeri Butler.

There were no minutes presented from the February meeting. Treasurer, Carol Webb, presented a year end statement detailing income and expenses. After some questions, the report was approved. Resident, Mike Rowan, made a proposed budget for the coming year based on past expenses and income. We thank Mike for his work on this project.

Tom DeSantis is working on his letter to be in the annual newsletter. He is checking on the possibility of holding a Texas style hold-em tournament and other new ways to increase our income.

**Communications:** Bob Parrett is hard at work on the Annual Newsletter. He hopes to get it completed by mid April. He will stress the need for memberships, donations and an updated email list. Bob received a new mailing list from Oakland County that will be very helpful.

**Social Committee:** They are planning the Annual Memorial Day pancake breakfast to be held on Monday, May 31st. The theme for this year's boat parade is "Red White Lake and Blue". This will be an all American theme. The boat parade and fireworks will be on July 3rd. The rain date is July 5th. There will be tanks and T-shirts with the logo made by Lenny.

**Proposed House Tour:** Jack Butler and Bob Parrett are working on a house tour. This would consist of 5 or 6 houses to be toured. They propose that we have 10 pontoons take 10 people to each house. Tickets would be limited to 100. Members of the WLCL would pay \$25 and non-members \$50. We will need members to help at each house. There would be some refreshments at each house.

**Weed Control:** Frank Dyson and Bob Pisoni need to go out on the lake to access the weed situation this year before recommending the chemicals they will need.

Frank said many lake boards are disbanding because many lake associations are closing. White Lake was one of the first lakes in our area to sign on with the Lake Board for our area. If we have suggestions or questions we can take them to the Lake

Board. They have lawyers who work with them to handle legal issues. The Lake Board will no longer pay for our insurance and they do not pay for the M L & S Conference.

Frank said the top three lakes in Oakland County will get some Sheriff patrol. White Lake is one of those lakes.

Bob Pisoni checked the drain between White Lake and Duck Lake and reported that it had a good flow.

**Membership Committee:** Gary Webb reported that they hope to have the Block Captain Books ready by the April meeting. We still need to get more block captains.

There was a suggestion that we ask Seven Harbors if they could put a note on the bill they send out that any donations to the WLCL or the Fireworks are NOT included in their association bill.

**Elections:** Walt Koziol is resigning as Secretary. Laura DeSmith is resigning as a board member. Jack Butler made a motion to accept Walt's resignation. Seconded by Bob Parrett. All in favor. Jack Butler made a motion to remove Laura DeSmith from the board. Seconded by Lenny Wojowoda. All in favor.

The following nominations were made for open positions on the Board of Directors:

Thomas DeSantis, Larry D'Angelo, Carol Webb, Robert Parrott, Robert Pisoni, Jack Butler, and Larry McCullum.

Larry asked for any nominations from the floor. There were no more nominations. The ballots were passed out and all members nominated were elected.

Larry presented the following nominations for the Executive Board:

Thomas DeSantis for President	Exp. 2012
Larry D'Angelo for Vice-President	Exp. 2012
Carol Webb for Secretary	Exp. 2012
Walter Koziol for Treasurer	Exp. 2011

There were no nominations from the floor. The Executive Board was unanimously elected by written ballot.

Jack Butler made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Gary Webb. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Webb, Secretary